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From: on behalf of 1JPAU ADMIN
To:
Subject: RE: Procurement for Hall Of Fame [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:35:48 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

AE643 (1) Mug Hall of Fame.pdf
Invoice INV-0053.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Here ya go,  :)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 10:28 AM
To: 1JPAU ADMIN 
Subject: Procurement for Hall Of Fame [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Ma'am,

Can you please process the attached procurement.

Regards,

Warrant Officer Class Two

SM

1st Joint Public Affairs Unit

PO Box 7956 Canberra BC ACT 2610

 mob 

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
Subject: RE: Call for nominations - Hall of Fame 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,

Thanks for your quick response.

Regards,

Warrant Officer Class Two

SM

1st Joint Public Affairs Unit

PO Box 7956 Canberra BC ACT 2610

 mob 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:  
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 12:02 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Call for nominations - Hall of Fame 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Totally support – 

Cam

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
Date: Friday, 13 March 2020 12:04:00 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Sir,

Thanks, great choice. Love that man.

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
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 11:56 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Call for nominations - Hall of Fame 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

,

Straight off the bat – –

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
Subject: RE: Hall of Fame vision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 2:31:40 PM

OFFICIAL

Hi 

Thanks for the email.

Cheers

Regards

–––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––
Department of Defence
T: 1800DEFENCE (1800 333 362) E: yourcustomer.service@defence.gov.au

Estate and Infrastructure Group (E&IG) welcomes customer feedback. If you have feedback regarding E&IG
supported products and/or services please use our online ServiceConnect then click on the Website Feedback
button to submit your feedback. If you cannot access the ServiceConnect Feedback button please call
1800DEFENCE (1800 333 362) and a Customer Service Officer will log the feedback on your behalf.

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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 11:13 AM
To: 
Cc: 1JPAU OPS 
Subject: Hall of Fame vision [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sir,
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As discussed, 1JPAU would like to capture an interview and general vision of you for the Hall of
Fame prize.

We have available time from now until 4 September to conduct these activities, the team will
need at least 4 hours of your time please.

Please inform me when you have available time, and I’ll get a MCT ready.

If these dates don’t work, we can arrange a team for late Sept early Oct.

Thanks for your flexibility.

FYI – we are planning the presentation night for 11 DEC 20.

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
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VICE CHIEF OF THE DEFENCE FORCEMILITARY STRATEGIC EFFECTS BRANCH

WEEKLY REPORT 

KEY ACTIVITIES AND ISSUES FOR NEXT WEEK 

d. 1JPAU Hall of Fame. MCT4 is today conducting a video shoot with former 1JPAU
 for a Hall of Fame nomination. The shoot is also

being used as a team training activity.
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VICE CHIEF OF THE DEFENCE FORCEMILITARY STRATEGIC EFFECTS BRANCH

WEEKLY REPORT 

ISSUES AND ACHIEVEMENTS THIS WEEK 
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: Hall of Fame Criteria [SEC OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 19 October 2020 3:19:29 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

201014 - 1JPAU Hall Of Fame - Criteria.docx

OFFICIAL

Hey mate, see attached with minor edits. Good work

Captain
Military Public Affairs Officer
OPSO
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
Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 14:08
To: 
Subject: Hall of Fame Criteria [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Sir,

Can you please look over this one before I forward to the OC.

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
Subject: RE: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 22 October 2020 2:42:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

201022 - 1JPAU Hall Of Fame - Criteria.docx

OFFICIAL

Hi  great work – see attached (very minor edits).

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
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 10:40
To: 
Subject: FW: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi ,

I have had another look over the document – changed a few layout issues (tab sizes etc.)

For your review attached document 1JPAU Hall of Fame with my changes.

Kind regards,

 
 Flying Officer (02)
 ADMINO – 1ST Joint Public Affairs Unit
  | DAS Complex, PO Box 7942, Canberra BC ACT 2610

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
Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 6:40 AM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: Hall of Fame [SEC OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi 
Can you please check the format of this, looks fine to me – but I don’t have ADMINO eyes.
Any suggestions, please add, then forward to 

Thanks

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
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 1:35 PM
To: 
Subject: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Ma’am,

Attached is the Hall of Fame Criteria for your approval, OPSO & ADMINO have had eyes over
document.

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
Subject: RE: 20201110 Hall Of Fame Engraving (fBJ844254) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 11:05:32 AM

OFFICIAL
Thanks Ma'am.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 10:57 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: 20201110 Hall Of Fame Engraving (fBJ844254) [SEC OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good morning 

I've approved and signed the form.

 I've also saved copies of all documentation into the MSC finance folders(required for budgeting/finance) -
when you acquit these transactions  can you please use objective reference: fBN18535036.

Kind regards,

 
 Flying Officer (02)
 ADMINO - 1ST Joint Public Affairs Unit
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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2020 7:32 AM
To: 
Subject: 20201110 Hall Of Fame Engraving (fBJ844254) 

OFFICIAL
 Morning Ma'am,

Can you please approval the attached purchase. Hope your well.

Regards,

Warrant Officer Class Two
SM
1st Joint Public Affairs Unit
PO Box 7956 Canberra BC ACT 2610

 mob 
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 has sent you a link to "20201110 Hall Of Fame Engraving" (fBJ844254) from
Objective.

Open in Navigator
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser
https://objcdc2/id:fBJ844254
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
Department of Defence, CANBERRA ACT 2600
Phone: 

MSU/EMU/1JPAU HALL OF FAME NOMINATION

Background

1. In 2019 the OC and SM of 1JPAU created this annual award to recognise present or past
personnel who have made significant contributions to military public affairs in a joint
environment. Former inductees include  and 
The award is hosted by 1JPAU, the home of joint military public affairs.

Nominations

2. SM 1JPAU will call for nominations for the Hall of Fame from 1JPAU personnel by
September every year.

3. All present and past serving members posted to MSU, EMU or 1JPAU qualify to be
nominated. Unit personnel can provide written nomination with a short justification.

4. The SM 1JPAU or delegate will review the nominations to ensure they comply with the
rules specified below.

5. The four most suitable candidates will be presented to a board of 1JPAU executive staff,
as elected by the OC.

Rules

6. Nominees must:

a. have be a past or present Australian military member, APS or contractor,

b. have served at MSU, EMU or 1JPAU,

c. have made a significant contribution to military public affairs,

d. voluntarily accept the nomination.

Presentation
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:49:59 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.htm

image001.png
210914_1JPAU Hall Of Fame_Criteria.pdf

OFFICIAL

FYI

Regards,

 

 Warrant Officer Class Two

 SM - 1st Joint Public Affairs Unit

 |DAS Complex, PO Box 7956, Canberra BC ACT 2610 |

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
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:48 AM
To: 
Subject: RE: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Please find attached, I have signed it as at today, as the OC for when it was originally designed. 
Acknowledging that the document matches our verbal discussions when beginning this award and also aligns
with the procedures followed since.

Regards,
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LTCOL

SO1 ABCA Army Knowledge Centre

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
Sent: Sunday, 11 December 2022 7:36 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

This is another copy as  re wrote it a little

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
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2021 2:24 PM
To: 
Subject: Hall of Fame [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
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... I had another look at it and did a bit of rewriting. Happy enough with this?

Thanks

Major
Military Public Affairs Officer
Officer Commanding
1st Joint Public Affairs Unit

Department of Defence | DAS Complex - D1-GF-22

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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